
 
 

 
From:	
  Jud	
  Smith	
  <jsmith@barrowsheriff.com>	
  
Sent:	
  Tuesday,	
  March	
  6,	
  2018	
  4:18	
  PM	
  
To:	
  Edward	
  Mitchell;	
  training@barrowsheriff.com	
  
Cc:	
  mhamm@barrowsheriff.com;	
  'David	
  Aderhold'	
  
Subject:	
  RE:	
  Registration	
  for	
  David	
  Bores	
  Presentation	
  
	
  	
  
No	
  sir	
  anyone	
  who	
  is	
  law	
  enforcement	
  that	
  practices	
  Islam	
  or	
  is	
  Muslim	
  is	
  
welcome.	
  Any	
  leader	
  of	
  any	
  place	
  of	
  worship	
  in	
  Barrow	
  County	
  is	
  
welcome.	
  	
  I	
  was	
  clear	
  to	
  the	
  media	
  who	
  was	
  invited	
  and	
  they	
  made	
  the	
  
statement	
  anyone	
  was	
  invited.	
  That	
  is	
  simply	
  not	
  correct.	
  	
  	
  	
  
	
  	
  

From:	
  Edward	
  Mitchell	
  <eMitchell@cair.com>	
  	
  
Sent:	
  Tuesday,	
  March	
  06,	
  2018	
  4:10	
  PM	
  
To:	
  Jud	
  Smith	
  <jsmith@barrowsheriff.com>;	
  training@barrowsheriff.com	
  
Cc:	
  mhamm@barrowsheriff.com;	
  'David	
  Aderhold'	
  
<daderhold@barrowsheriff.com>	
  
Subject:	
  Re:	
  Registration	
  for	
  David	
  Bores	
  Presentation	
  
	
  	
  
Indeed,	
  the	
  media	
  informed	
  me	
  that	
  you	
  had	
  opened	
  the	
  meeting	
  to	
  the	
  public,	
  and	
  that	
  you	
  were	
  
also,	
  in	
  particular,	
  inviting	
  representatives	
  of	
  CAIR,	
  the	
  ACLU,	
  etc,	
  to	
  attend.	
  
	
  	
  
To	
  be	
  clear,	
  are	
  you	
  saying	
  that	
  I,	
  and	
  other	
  Georgia	
  Muslims,	
  are	
  not	
  invited	
  to	
  attend	
  the	
  course?	
  
	
  	
  
Edward	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  

	
  

Ana Maria Rosato


Ana Maria Rosato




	
  
From:	
  Jud	
  Smith	
  <jsmith@barrowsheriff.com>	
  
Sent:	
  Tuesday,	
  March	
  6,	
  2018	
  4:06:56	
  PM	
  
To:	
  Edward	
  Mitchell;	
  training@barrowsheriff.com	
  
Cc:	
  mhamm@barrowsheriff.com;	
  'David	
  Aderhold'	
  
Subject:	
  RE:	
  Registration	
  for	
  David	
  Bores	
  Presentation	
  
	
  	
  
Mr.	
  Mitchell,	
  
	
  	
  
As	
  you	
  may	
  have	
  been	
  before	
  the	
  media	
  misreported	
  what	
  I	
  said	
  about	
  
inviting	
  the	
  Public.	
  	
  The	
  class	
  is	
  open	
  to	
  Law	
  Enforcement	
  and	
  leader	
  of	
  
places	
  of	
  worship	
  in	
  Barrow	
  County.	
  	
  That	
  is	
  who	
  the	
  class	
  is	
  open	
  too	
  
contrary	
  to	
  what	
  media	
  outlets	
  had	
  put	
  out	
  there.	
  	
  	
  
	
  	
  

From:	
  Edward	
  Mitchell	
  <eMitchell@cair.com>	
  	
  
Sent:	
  Tuesday,	
  March	
  06,	
  2018	
  3:49	
  PM	
  
To:	
  Jud	
  Smith	
  <jsmith@barrowsheriff.com>;	
  training@barrowsheriff.com	
  
Cc:	
  mhamm@barrowsheriff.com;	
  David	
  Aderhold	
  
<daderhold@barrowsheriff.com>	
  
Subject:	
  Registration	
  for	
  David	
  Bores	
  Presentation	
  
	
  	
  
Good	
  afternoon	
  Sheriff	
  Smith,	
  
	
  	
  
Thank	
  you	
  for	
  your	
  email,	
  and	
  thank	
  you	
  for	
  sharing	
  your	
  thoughts.	
  Although	
  I	
  
would	
  obviously	
  disagree	
  with	
  a	
  decision	
  to	
  proceed	
  with	
  hosting	
  this	
  class,	
  I	
  do	
  appreciate	
  the	
  
invitation	
  you	
  extended,	
  via	
  the	
  media,	
  to	
  attend	
  the	
  class	
  if	
  it	
  goes	
  forward.	
  	
  
	
  	
  
If	
  the	
  class	
  does	
  indeed	
  happen,	
  I	
  plan	
  attend	
  on	
  behalf	
  of	
  the	
  Georgia	
  Muslim	
  community,	
  along	
  
with	
  eight	
  others,	
  God	
  willing.	
  
	
  	
  
Let	
  me	
  know	
  if	
  you	
  need	
  any	
  additional	
  information	
  for	
  our	
  registration,	
  or	
  if	
  we	
  need	
  to	
  know	
  any	
  
logistical	
  information.	
  
	
  	
  
With	
  thanks,	
  
	
  	
  
Edward	
  Ahmed	
  Mitchell	
  
CAIR	
  Georgia	
  
	
  	
  

	
  

Ana Maria Rosato




	
  
	
  
From:	
  Jud	
  Smith	
  <jsmith@barrowsheriff.com>	
  
Sent:	
  Friday,	
  March	
  2,	
  2018	
  12:36:22	
  PM	
  
To:	
  Edward	
  Mitchell	
  
Cc:	
  mhamm@barrowsheriff.com	
  
Subject:	
  RE:	
  Request	
  to	
  Sheriff	
  Smith	
  re:	
  David	
  Bores	
  Presentation	
  
	
  	
  
Mr.	
  Mitchell	
  
	
  	
  
Thank	
  you	
  for	
  your	
  email.	
  	
  I	
  have	
  already	
  taken	
  this	
  training	
  and	
  listened	
  to	
  Mr.	
  Bores	
  and	
  what	
  he	
  
presents.	
  	
  During	
  this	
  class	
  Mr.	
  Bores	
  made	
  it	
  clear	
  he	
  was	
  not	
  citing	
  every	
  person	
  who	
  practices	
  
Islam	
  or	
  ALL	
  Muslims	
  are	
  violent.	
  	
  He	
  makes	
  that	
  disclaimer	
  very	
  clear.	
  	
  He	
  cited	
  actual	
  events	
  that	
  
have	
  occurred	
  that	
  LE	
  can	
  use	
  to	
  hopefully	
  detect	
  signs	
  to	
  keep	
  our	
  communities	
  safe.	
  	
  Also	
  you	
  
should	
  know	
  my	
  very	
  same	
  Training	
  Division	
  has	
  hosted	
  and	
  taught	
  classes	
  on	
  various	
  other	
  factual	
  
events	
  that	
  involved	
  those	
  who	
  wished	
  to	
  do	
  harm	
  across	
  this	
  country	
  and	
  the	
  world.	
  	
  Some	
  of	
  
those	
  classes	
  we	
  have	
  taught	
  and	
  taken	
  were	
  about	
  the	
  KKK,	
  Neo-­‐Nazi	
  Groups,	
  Outlaw	
  Motorcycle	
  
Gangs,	
  and	
  many	
  other	
  gang	
  related	
  actions	
  that	
  have	
  taken	
  place	
  to	
  inform	
  our	
  Deputies	
  what	
  
they	
  need	
  to	
  know	
  to	
  inform	
  themselves.	
  	
  These	
  classes	
  are	
  just	
  a	
  few	
  examples	
  of	
  the	
  vast	
  training	
  
we	
  take	
  yearly	
  to	
  inform	
  and	
  protect	
  our	
  communities.	
  
	
  	
  
	
  	
  	
  	
  
From:	
  Edward	
  Mitchell	
  [mailto:eMitchell@cair.com]	
  	
  
Sent:	
  Wednesday,	
  February	
  28,	
  2018	
  10:51	
  AM	
  
To:	
  jsmith@barrowsheriff.com	
  
Cc:	
  mhamm@barrowsheriff.com	
  
Subject:	
  Request	
  to	
  Sheriff	
  Smith	
  re:	
  David	
  Bores	
  Presentation	
  
	
  	
  
Good	
  morning	
  Sheriff	
  Smith:	
  
	
  	
  
This	
  is	
  Edward	
  Ahmed	
  Mitchell,	
  attorney	
  and	
  executive	
  director	
  of	
  CAIR	
  Georgia.	
  I	
  sent	
  you	
  an	
  
email	
  last	
  week	
  about	
  Mr.	
  David	
  Bores'	
  upcoming	
  "Islam	
  in	
  America"	
  presentation,	
  but	
  my	
  message	
  
may	
  not	
  have	
  reached	
  you	
  because	
  I	
  attached	
  a	
  large	
  PDF	
  file	
  to	
  it.	
  I	
  am	
  resending	
  the	
  message	
  
now	
  without	
  the	
  attachment.	
  
	
  	
  
Let	
  me	
  first	
  thank	
  you	
  for	
  your	
  service	
  to	
  Barrow	
  County.	
  As	
  a	
  former	
  criminal	
  prosecutor,	
  I	
  have	
  
great	
  respect	
  for	
  the	
  work	
  that	
  you	
  and	
  your	
  deputies	
  undoubtedly	
  perform	
  on	
  a	
  daily	
  basis	
  to	
  
protect	
  local	
  residents	
  of	
  all	
  faiths	
  and	
  backgrounds.	
  
	
  	
  
I	
  write	
  because	
  the	
  family	
  member	
  of	
  an	
  anonymous	
  Georgia	
  law	
  enforcement	
  officer	
  
recently	
  contacted	
  CAIR	
  Georgia	
  to	
  let	
  us	
  know	
  that	
  Mr.	
  David	
  Bores	
  is	
  scheduled	
  to	
  deliver	
  a	
  
presentation	
  titled	
  "Islam	
  in	
  America"	
  to	
  your	
  office	
  on	
  March	
  8th.	
  	
  
	
  	
  
	
  



Please	
  click	
  here	
  to	
  download	
  a	
  PDF	
  file	
  with	
  a	
  letter	
  outlining	
  our	
  own	
  concerns	
  about	
  Mr.	
  Bores'	
  
anti-­‐Muslim	
  teachings,	
  as	
  well	
  as	
  his	
  lack	
  of	
  subject-­‐matter	
  expertise.	
  The	
  file	
  also	
  contains	
  
a	
  detailed	
  report	
  that	
  documents	
  the	
  false	
  and	
  defamatory	
  claims	
  Mr.	
  Bores	
  has	
  made	
  in	
  past	
  
presentations	
  about	
  Muslims,	
  Jews,	
  and	
  others.	
  	
  
	
  	
  
Among	
  other	
  things,	
  Mr.	
  Bores	
  has	
  previously	
  taught	
  audiences	
  that:	
  

• "Remeber	
  that	
  80	
  percent	
  of	
  the	
  mosques	
  in	
  this	
  country	
  preach	
  violence."	
  
• A	
  mosque	
  is	
  an	
  “armory”	
  undeserving	
  of	
  First	
  Amendment	
  protection	
  
• "[The]	
  First	
  Amendment	
  shelters	
  all	
  of	
  Islam	
  and	
  it	
  should	
  not."	
  
• American	
  Muslims	
  are	
  part	
  of	
  a	
  global	
  Muslim	
  Brotherhood	
  conspiracy	
  to	
  somehow	
  impose	
  

“Sharia”	
  upon	
  our	
  nation.	
  
• Muslim	
  student	
  groups	
  at	
  “the	
  University	
  of	
  Georgia,	
  Georgia	
  Tech,	
  Georgia	
  State,	
  and	
  

Georgia	
  Southern	
  University”	
  are	
  part	
  of	
  that	
  fictional	
  conspiracy.	
  
• Islam	
  allows	
  Muslim	
  men	
  to	
  molest	
  male	
  children:	
  "Little	
  boys	
  don't	
  wear	
  beards.	
  That	
  

means	
  they	
  can	
  be	
  molested.	
  They're	
  toys.	
  They're	
  sex	
  toys."	
  
• “Islam	
  regards	
  the	
  female	
  body	
  essentially	
  as	
  evil	
  and	
  the	
  cause	
  of	
  sexual	
  immorality.”	
  
• "The	
  number	
  of	
  mosques	
  that	
  have	
  risen	
  in	
  our	
  country	
  since	
  9/11	
  virtually	
  has	
  doubled.	
  

We	
  have	
  some	
  58	
  in	
  Georgia.	
  All	
  of	
  this	
  represents	
  sedition	
  under	
  Title	
  18	
  United	
  States	
  
Code."	
  

Mr.	
  Bores	
  has	
  also	
  targeted	
  people	
  other	
  than	
  Muslims	
  during	
  his	
  presentations.	
  He	
  has	
  
said	
  that	
  former	
  President	
  Barack	
  Obama	
  somehow	
  “embraced	
  Islam,”	
  claimed	
  that	
  Georgia	
  House	
  
Speaker	
  David	
  Ralston	
  “supports	
  Sharia	
  law	
  in	
  Georgia	
  courts,”	
  and	
  implied	
  that	
  German	
  Jews	
  were	
  
partly	
  to	
  blame	
  for	
  the	
  Holocaust.	
  
	
  	
  
The	
  downloadable	
  file	
  contains	
  digital	
  hyperlinks	
  to	
  these	
  and	
  other	
  time-­‐stamped	
  quotes,	
  as	
  well	
  
as	
  video	
  and	
  audio	
  files	
  of	
  speeches	
  containing	
  those	
  quotes.	
  We	
  have	
  previously	
  shared	
  this	
  report	
  
with	
  the	
  P.O.S.T.,	
  which	
  is	
  currently	
  investigating	
  the	
  matter.	
  
	
  	
  
Thank	
  you	
  for	
  considering	
  the	
  requests	
  outlined	
  in	
  the	
  attached	
  letter.	
  I	
  hope	
  you	
  find	
  this	
  
information	
  helpful	
  as	
  you	
  decide	
  whether	
  to	
  host	
  Mr.	
  Bores	
  as	
  an	
  official	
  speaker.	
  Please	
  feel	
  free	
  
to	
  contact	
  me	
  by	
  phone	
  or	
  email	
  at	
  your	
  pleasure.	
  
	
  	
  
With	
  thanks,	
  
	
  	
  
Edward	
  Ahmed	
  Mitchell	
  
Executive	
  Director	
  
Council	
  on	
  American-­‐Islamic	
  Relations	
  
Georgia	
  Chapter	
  
404-­‐285-­‐9530	
  
emitchell@cair.com	
  
	
  	
  
	
  	
  
 


